L

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA / b4 -(:‘) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 0-%0
SERTIFIED TRUBCOPY
COUNTY OF Sumter CER g;{i,ﬂg;g’
STATE VS. “f noq ' 5,]4 INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013-GS-43-1067
Trevaughn Ziontae JackSQ%zg&;' [/ f}é{}%’ PAAWV#: _ 2013A4320100681
AKA: T sy Date of Offense: _8/31/2013
Race: Black _ Sex: M _ Ager g tiéak I"C’i.,?\l"Tl‘;’ S.C.Code § :_16-03-0029
DOB: S#:. SOUTH CARD)JNA CDR Code #: 3410
Address: )
City,State.Zin:  Qumter. SC 29153
DL#: <IDE: % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Murder / Attempted Murder
in violation of § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
[[] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [XIMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

[] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

[X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense,
[X] WithopyfNegotiations or Recommendation,

/0124

The charge is:

SC Bar# SC Bar#

WHMEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the B/State Department of Corrections,

for a determinate term of -.30 days/monthor [] under the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed =~ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of _ days/months/years and/or payment

of §

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[[] CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7_0 C) oa."f 2 _

[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Defendant - Attorney for Defendant

[] County Detention Center,

Cmm——

— ——

: plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED a
[[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 ~ $ pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 7§ $ __ peidtoPublic Defender fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: RECEMD
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ CEE L4 9014
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ B e
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ D Appointed PDor appointed other (§|§s§ourt Of Appeals
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation,
TOTAL $

U A Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk \) . . ( Judge Code: o | 5 (D V/ 4 (
Court Reporter: FCLAQ&;S 4 /ﬁ D - 1 Sentence Date: L AE-1d
SCCA/217 (03/2011) / '



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA éL
CERTIFIBD TRUK CORPY
COUNTY OF Sumter _ OF ORIGINAL z){LED

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SEssioNs -5 U

STATE VS. g NNy Sl ICTMENT/CASE#: 2013-GS-43-1067
Trevaughn Ziontae Jacksow/ AL/ (- AP, 2013A4320100682
AKA: .[/ oLk oped rr Date of Offense: 8/31/2013
Race: Elgck __Sexx M Age:  SUROER COUNTY S.C. Code § : 16-03-0029
DOB: Qo : jJNA CDR Code #: _ 3410
Address:
City,State,Zip: — Sumtor, SC 29153 g SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID#: ) )
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Murder / Attempted Murder
in violationof § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
(] NON-VIOLENT [X] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [XIMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
[X] Wjthout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
/ 043
Meafors, John P SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ,B/State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of \3 O days/monthsr [] under the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed ~—— years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ~—— ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for —_

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. —
[[] CONCURRENT or R: CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: [/ ¢J gau,nj /
The Defendant is to be givenlcredit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DREST[TUTION: D Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ]
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing e
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  $ pmts. of beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~ § . .
5 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 $  paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 $
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $
e Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code:
Court Reporter: INCL S Sentence Date: -

IO e =751
SCCA/217 (03/2011) J



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 2 of & IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 5 (/r%.
£0 TRUE COPY

COUNTY OF Sumter _, OF OP‘{G‘NzL‘ FILED

STATE VS. / - "Y' 1 DI MENT/CASE#: 2013-GS-43-1067
Trevaughn Ziontae Jackson 7J8A0 [ /444 . 2013A4320100683

KA: ) :

A U ererworydlAate of Offense: _8/31/2013

Race: Rlarl Sex: M Age: OMTER GOUNTY.C. Code  § :_16-23-0490

DOB: .~ ... NS4 SOUTHCATOUNADR Code #: 0549

Address:

City,State,Zip:  Sumter, SC 29153

DL# 7 SID#: )

*CDL Yes| | No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS

TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death '

in violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
X] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS (]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
is, [X] Without Negotigtions or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.

oY 24

Meadors, Jo SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
HEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the LN

for a determinate term of S days/month @ [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ————wyears
and/or to pay a fine of — ; provid&®That upon the service of ——tlays/months/years and/or payment

SENTENCE SHEET

tate Department of Corrections, [[] County Detention Center,

——

of § —— ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUTION; D Deferred [:] Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED H
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
- May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 8 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 ~§ pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
& 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 3 $ __ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $
— Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk MS [) Loy b’ ' l Judge Cfde: 8 Q, '
Court Reporter: _ﬁ\ ONC0S { }_EQ\ KES "Jg Sentence Date: YRRl L“
A

=

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA L'L o{l) . IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 0~ [0 0%

CERTIFIED
COUNTY OF Sumter ., OF Oﬂ(énggjﬁ «{‘L D ,:-r/naa: re
STATE VS. 5 INPDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013-GS-43-1067 {1, 00t
]

Trevaughn Ziontae Jacksp

AL AfWi#:  2013A4320100685

AKA:
£ R OR LUL)R’" Date of Offense:  8/31/2013
Race: Black __ Sex: M Age: SUMZBR RCOUNTY S.C.Code § : 16-23-0440(A)
DOB: SS#: SOUTH CARC NA CDR Code #: __0052
Address: )
City,State,Z1p: ~ Qusgr, SC 29153
DL SIDE % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Discharging firearms into a dwelling
in violation of § 16-23-0440(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0052
[X] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [[JMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The p Wit Negotl tions or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.
AT /ow;ﬁ
/ M’éador:{ J&ﬁn P SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
HEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ’R/tate Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of / D days/monthsor [] under the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed ~— years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of ——— days/months/years and/or payment
S———

of § ~— ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

robgtioh, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ lOrdered PTUP .
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . Obtain GED M
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
- May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling L]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing J
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . . )
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ $ —— paid to Public [RE(TEI VEI )
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other: -
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ Y
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 8 A
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 8§ SC Court of Agnea'c
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $
(\ Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk . 1 O.KY}Q Judge Code: // / "'
Court Reporter: NACRS k N (p\ M Sentence Date: - ,,Li{~

SCCA/217 (03/201 l)



CERTIFIED TRUE COPY
OF ORIGINAL FILED

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINMUAY () /it t] COURT OF GENERAL
CLERK OF COURT

SUMTER counTy SESSIONS

COUNTY OF SUMTER SOUTH FAROLINA
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT NOS. 2013-GS-43-1067
VS. )
) VERDICT FORM
TREVAUGHN JACKSON, g
DEFENDANT. )
)

As to the charge of Attempted Murder as to Frank Cokley, we, the jury, unanimously find
the Defendant:
____Not Guilty
__Z_ Guilty
As to the charge of Attempted Murder as to Sylvia Ann Welch, we, the jury, unanimously
find the Defendant:
_____Not Guilty
_\/____ Guilty
As to the charge of Possession of a Weapon During the Commission of a Violent Crime,
we, the jury, unanimously find the Defendant:
______Not Guilty

‘\/ Guilty



CERTIFIED TRUE CORY
y OF ORIGINAL FILED
Clagi, 77 At s

Z/Lff.“ WY (- (a1
As to the charge of Di char@ﬁé?@%ﬁ#ﬂ@to a Dwelling, we, the jury, unanimously
SOUTH CAROLINA
find the Defendant:
Not Guilty

Guilty

e

Foreper'sbn v

Sumter, South Carolina.
August 28, 2014.



CERTIFIED TRUE COPY

e INDICTMENT FOR

) SUMTER COUNTY Murder / Attempted Murder
SOUTH CARD

COUNTY OF SUMTER ) UN"‘\ Unlawful Possession,Carrying,and

Discharging Firearm

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 14, 2013 the Grand Jurors of

SUMTER County present upon their oath:
COUNT ONE
ATTEMPTED MURDER

That Trevaughn Ziontae Jackson, in Sumter on or about August 31, 2013, violate Section 16-3-29 of the Code of
Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended, in that the said Trevaughn Ziontae Jackson did with intent to kill,
attempt to kill another person, Frank Cokley, with malice aforethought, either express or implied, by shooting one
Frank Dwayne Cokley with a handgun at 1046 Dilbert Street, Sumter, South Carolina.

COUNT TWO

ATTEMPTED MURDER

That Trevaughn Ziontae Jackson did in Sumter on or about August 31, 2013, violate Section 16-3-29 of the Code of
Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended, in that the said Trevaughn Ziontae Jackson did with intent to kill,
attempt to kill another person, Frank Cokley, with malice aforethought, either express or implied, by shooting one
Sylvia Ann Welch with a handgun at 1046 Dilbert Street, Sumter, South Carolina. .

COUNT THREE

POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION
. OF A VIOLENT CRIME

That Trevaughn Ziontae Jackson did in Sumter County, on or about August 31, 2013, possess a firearm, or visibly
display what appeared to be a firearm during the commission or attempted commission of a violent crime, in
violation of Section 16-23-0490, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

COUNTFOUR __—
UNLAWEFUL C G OF A PISTOL

That Trevaughn Ziontae Jackson did in S ounty on or about August 31, 2013, carry about the person a pistol,

such carrying not being authori ¥ law, in violation of Section 16-23-0020, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as
amended.

COUNT FIVE
DISCHARGING FIREARM INTO DWELLING

That Trevaughn Ziontae Jackson did in Sumter County on or about August 31, 2013, discharge or cause to be
discharged unlawfully, firearms at or into a dwelling house or other building or enclosure regularly occupied by
persons; while it was occupied, in violation of Section 16-23-0440, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

SOLICITOR



WITNESSES

DOCKET NO. 2013-GS-43-1067

John Litaker Sumter Police Dept. The State of South Carolina
County of SUMTER
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
November TERM 013
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER ve
TREVAUGHN ZIONTAE JACKSON
2013A4320100681 2013A4320100682
2013A4320100683
2013A4320100684 2013A4320100685
g@uuy}—ﬁ:—? v
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
Jrye Bl [
( Indictment for
Foreperson of Grand Jury Murder / Attempted Murder
Date: //~/ Y~/ 3 Unlawful Possession, Carrying, and
Discharging Firearm
VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:



